## Parent Graduation Day Information Wednesday June 2, 2021

\*Please note that the following could be subject to change. Please continue checking and reading messages from Parent Square.\*

## All Parents/Guardians MUST complete this form prior to attending Graduation: http://bit.ly/SBHSGraduation2021

## **Timeline for Parents**

- 4:30pm Gates open for families to enter the Graduation Ceremony at 4:30 p.m. All guests will be required to go through a security checkpoint before entering the ceremony. All attendees are required to wear a face mask and participate in social distancing at all times. Please plan to arrive at least 45 minutes before the ceremony begins, to ensure that you are through security and seated before the Ceremony starts.
- 6:00pm Processional and Commencement Begin.
- 8:00pm Anticipated end of the ceremony. All attendees must wait in their seats until the graduates have exited the stadium. Then, attendees will be exited row by row by staff. Due to COVID precautions, we recommend that parents meet their graduate after the ceremony on the Senior Lawn or Front of the School. Again, all attendees and graduates are required to wear a face mask and participate in social distancing at all times.

**Parent and Guest Parking:** There will be limited parking available for parents and guests of the Graduation Ceremony. The Senior and Junior Parking lot off of Anapamu will be open, as will the parking spaces on the road through campus, and in front of the SBHS Cafeteria. There is also street parking available in the neighborhoods around SBHS; please take note of any parking or street signs if you use street parking. Guests are highly encouraged to carpool, walk, Uber, or use other means of public transport when possible.

**Stadium Seating:** Each senior will receive four guest passes to give to family members of the same household. Guests will be required to show these passes upon entering, sit together and wear a face covering. Seats will be assigned randomly and will be identified by the senior's name. Due to CDPH guidelines, we are unable to accommodate a first come, first serve seating model. Be sure to complete the Google Form prior to attending: http://bit.ly/SBHSGraduation2021.

**Reserved Seating and Parking for Individuals requiring ADA Access:** It is important to us that all individuals with accessibility needs are able to enjoy our Commencement Ceremony. To make sure that we have enough seats and parking spaces for those requiring ADA access, please contact Velencia Escobedo in the AP Office: <u>vescobedo@sbunified.org</u> or (805) 966-9101 x.5008. Each individual requiring ADA seating will be able to bring one additional person with them as a support.

The SBHS Graduation Ceremony is a long honored event of tradition and beauty. The expectation for the behavior of both the participants and those in attendance is one of the utmost in respect and dignity. Please refrain from using any loud noise making devices, or bringing signs or balloons that may obstruct the views of others. If you do bring these items, they will be confiscated by security. Please be respectful of all the people in the stands and of the students on the field so that all may enjoy this wonderful celebration.